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RFQ Addendum # 1 

 
Request for Qualifications for 

ON-CALL ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR ELEVATOR 
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

(Solicitation # 6135) 
 
 
Date of Addendum # 1: February 18, 2026 
 
The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the above-named project is amended as noted 
in this Addendum.  This Addendum consists of 1 page. 
 
Item 1. The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those 
questions. 
 
Question 1: Can PE with 15+ years of elevator experience be substituted for QEI 
certification? 
 
Answer: No. There needs to be at least one staff member or subconsultant with QEI 
Certification.  
 
Question 2:  Would SHA elaborate on type of team?  Vertical transportation?  Full 
service team lead by lead architect?  Full service means owners prefer team led by 
architect with specialty consultants supporting.  Is SHA primarily looking for strategic 
vertical transportation?   
 
Answer: We are looking for a full-service firm with applicable subconsultants. However, 
all firms should still submit a proposal for evaluation if they believe they can meet the 
RFQ’s requirements.  
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